GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE FLAINS, N.Y. 10603
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814-949-2169

July 8, 1988

Hon. Peter Sullivan
2 William Street
White Plains, New York 10601

Honorable Sir:

la. The legislative mandate to Robert Abrams, the
Attorney General of the State of New York, the state's highest
law officer, is that if a receiver does not render an agcounting
within eighteen (18) months, his "duty" 1is to make application
for such accounting (Bus. Corp. Law §1216[a]).

b, The Attorney General has discretion in seeking
various remedies pursuant to Bus. Corp. Law §1214[a], but after

eighteen (18) months his application for an accounting is
mandated as a "duty" under §1216[a].

28, By Order of the Supreme Court, New York County,
PUCCINI CLOTHES, LTD. was involuntarily dissolved on June 4, 1980
—— more than eight (8) years ago -- more than four (4) times

the maximum period of eighteen (18) months, and Robert Abrams has
never made application for such accounting, although many demands
have been made that he fulfill the mandated legislative "duty" of
his office in this respect.

b 4 Puccini's judicial trust assets unquestionably
were made the subject of massive larceny by those who have the
"inside track" with Abrams and others, and consequently no

accounting can be rendered without exposing the criminal dotlvity
involved.

Ja, What moral right does the legislature have to
enact laws when the Attorney General himself refuses to obey them
in order to aid and abet his cronies in a criminal adventure?

i All that 1is necessary to confirm the serious
allegations made herein is to telephone (or write): Senior

Attorney David S. Cook at (212) 341-2663 (120 Broadway, New
York, N.¥. 10271), and reguest a3 copy of any such accounting
rendered. I respectfully request that Your Honor do SO.

0 You wlll f£ind that there are no accountings!

d . The notice published in the New York Times in
September of 1986, copy enclosed, is sham!

Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER



